From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 2:28 PM
To: '‘elena@judgewatch.org'
Subject: sent 2:22 pm NewsBusters/Media Research Center

ATT: Jim Graham/Executive Director of NewsBusters/Media Research Center.

I am director and co-founder of the national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization,
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA). | have an e-mail to send you and the other three
witnesses who testified at last year's May 8, 2024 hearing "Examining Accusations of
Ideological Bias at NPR, a Taxpayer Funded Entity".

Kindly send me an e-mail address to which | may send it to you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

MESSAGE -- We're having an issue with our contact forms at the moment.
Once you've clicked submit, the comment WILL BE submitted, though the
form may not refresh. We're working on fixing this, thank you for your
patience.
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